

ISLIP PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Lisa Duval, Vice Chair: Emma Taylor
Clerk: Jill Dickinson – Telephone 07432098051
islip.clerk@gmail.com <http://www.islip-parish.co.uk>



To All Members of the Council -You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Islip Parish Council on **Tuesday 19th March 2024 at 7.15 in the Sports Pavilion**, Toll Bar Road, Islip for the purpose of transacting the following business- Jill Dickinson, Parish Clerk.

Agenda

| | |
|--------|--|
| 23/110 | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE- To approve any apologies sent to the Clerk • |
| 23/111 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- Revd Robson – to update and inform the council in regards to the proposed sale of the Islip allotments |
| 23/112 | DECLARATION OF INTERESTS To receive all declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). |
| 23/113 | To confirm as correct the record of the minutes of the meeting held on 20 th February 2024, |
| 23/114 | GOVERNANCE- • |
| 23/115 | a) PLANNING APPLICATIONS- to discuss and comment where necessary • To note any progress Staunch activity • To note response to Rose and Crown planning application |
| 23/116 | NORTH NORTHANTS COUNCILLORS' REPORTS- For Information Only |
| 23/117 | FINANCE • To receive and approve the Financial Reports for February • To Agree and authorise payments to be made. |
| 23/118 | HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATHS • To note progress made regarding dangerous, broken fencing near Islip Mill • To note actions taken regarding flooding on the junction of Toll Bar road and Kettering road • To note and consider council repairs to Mill Road |
| 23/119 | RECREATION GROUND- To receive checks from councillors and decide on any actions required- |
| | |

ISLIP PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Lisa Duval, Vice Chair: Emma Taylor
Clerk: Jill Dickinson – Telephone 07432098051
islip.clerk@gmail.com <http://www.islip-parish.co.uk>



| | |
|--------|--|
| 23/120 | SPORTS FIELD <ul style="list-style-type: none">• To receive sports field report – Cllr Vecten• To receive financial report• To consider supply of refreshments to some users |
| 23/121 | COMMUNITY MATTERS <ul style="list-style-type: none">• To consider request for a bench near bus stop on Lowick Road• To consider a Film Night• To accept report from Village Hall Committee (DS)• To note plans for June 14th Village• To note the start of mowing• To note any progress re Christmas tree• To update re Hedging rubbish at the bottom of R&C carpark |
| 23/122 | CLERK UPDATES AND CORRESPONDENCE- <ul style="list-style-type: none">• To receive any updates regarding local business concerns To receive Update re road repairs• To receive any communications and correspondence |
| 23/123 | OPPORTUNITY TO UPDATE COLLEAGUES- For information only- no resolutions to be made |
| 23/124 | DATE FOR NEXT MEETING- |
| 23/ | PART 2 <p>Resolution Under Section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 members of the public and press are to be excluded on the grounds that the following items to be discussed are of a confidential and sensitive nature (Members of the public and press will be moved to the waiting room)</p> <p>No items</p> |
| | . |